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Overview

• What’s the PDP Used For?
• Problems
• Accessing Information
• Phases
• Working Groups
• Migration Process
• Start Date
• Questions
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What is the Process Used For?

• Best Common Practice (or BCP)
• Recommendations to the Community
• Requests to the RIPE NCC
• Recommendations to the RIPE NCC
• Or just policy
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Problems

• Problems the formalised process 
solves
– What’s being discussed?
– What’s its status?
– Keeping things moving smoothly
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Accessible Information

• Overview and archive on web site
– What’s being discussed?
– What’s its status?
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PDP Phases

• Creating a Proposal
– anyone can submit a proposal

• Discussion phase
– RIPE Working Group discussion

• Review phase
– Proposer’s Draft Document published
– Text reviewed

• Concluding phase
– Consensus evaluated
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Influencing Policies

• Operations
– Anti-Spam WG
– DNS WG
– IPv6 WG
– Routing WG

• Number resources 
distribution
– Address Policy WG

• Database 
operations
– Database WG
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WG Chair - RIPE NCC 
Relationship

• WG Chair
– Approves start of PDP
– Decides on consensus

• RIPE NCC
– Assigns tracking code
– Updates web page
– Sends reminders to proposers and chairs
– Sends announcements
– Provides editorial assistance
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Migration Process

• Active ‘beta process’ proposals have 
been integrated into the ‘release’ 
version of the process.

• Announcement mailing list
– policy-announce@ripe.net has been 

created
– subscription drive
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Participation

• Take part in ongoing discussions via:
– discussion mailing lists
– RIPE meetings
– webcast, irc/jabber

• Propose policy changes
– Suggest new policy
– Change existing policy
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Start Date and Timeline

• 1 September
– Announcement
– Publish web pages
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Questions?

Hva? Kako?
Τι;

Que?
Huh?

何か?
What?

¿Qué?
什么? Co?

Čo? Ce?
Efendim?

Wat?
무엇?

Was?
Che cosa?

什麼?
Quoi?

что? Kaj?

Tessék?
Hur?
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